
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/17/2011 1:10:36 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Tuesday call with Cliff and Sid?

Thanks so much! 1030a would work for us. It will just be me and Cliff, and we'd love to have Aloke if 
he has the time.

yours

sid

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Tuesday call with Cliff and Sid?

Sid - anything for you... ©.

Can we do 10:30am, though, please. Chris has some meeting on HAN that runs until 10:30.

I’m gonna see if Aloke or his boss want to attend, but you definitely have me

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: Tuesday call with Cliff and Sid?

Marzia -

RedactedCliff would like to talk to you about a couple of SM customer issues - the and the handful of
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meter yankers we have. Can we call you at 1000a tomorrow to chat with you? I bet it won't take 10 
minutes.

yours,

sid
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